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MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor
FROM: Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manager
DATE: February 2, 2017

SUBJECT: Amendment to Resolution 2016-073, Approving a Management Agreement
between the City of Seldovia and the Kenai Peninsula Borough on behalf of the
Seldovia Recreational Service Area to Manage the Sea Otter Community Center
(Mayor)

Please substitute the Sea Otter Management Agreement in the February 14, 2017 packet for the
one included in the November 22, 2016 packet. After introduction the contract was amended to
remove the comparative fault provision and include a sole negligence reference.

The Seldovia City Council has approved the agreement. Please amend the fifth Whereas clause
to read as follows:

WHEREAS, at its meeting of October 26, 2016, the Seldovia City Council
recommended approval of the Management Agreement for the Sea Otter Community
Center; and

The Seldovia Recreational Service Area board has reviewed the agreement. Please amend the
sixth Whereas clause to read as follows:

WHEREAS, the Seldovia Recreational Service Area Board met on October 21, 2016 to
consider the agreement and recommended modifications of the agreement for the
management of the Sea Otter Community Center;




